
United Nations 

ECONOMIC 
AND 

SOCIAL COUNCIL 

Nations Unies 

CON SElL 
ECONOMIQUE 
ET SOCIAL 

C01~·1IESJON ON 'l'RE ST.I\'l'US OF FOMl~N 

sur.1}.fARY fiEC Oim OF 'l'EE l'ORTY ~ ?OU.H.T:a: Zv.!B.l:;TIIJG 

Hold e. t J.l;a~ruJu, I.c"ba1:.onl 
on 'l'huro;}.c-,y 1 2~ M:.n•c:1 19-+9 a·t 10 a .• m. 

COIITiE.N'l\3: 

l. General statement by lO:.rs. Po:po-va ('On:!.c.J. of Sovio.t Scc:la l j.st 

Rejmbli c s) on political :1 ichto cf ~crowen. 

2. Statement by the re:presont::J.tivs of' t}le Intc:--nc, tio":'lal Domocrati.c 

Federation of ~lom.en. 

3. First Report of the Ccm.lJ'J. ttee c,;..1 I.<oGc.J.uticns. 

Mrs. Elsie Fran~es :Byth 

1'1iss CeceHa Sieu.-Lir.g Zv.ng 

H.rs < Bodil ]egtru:p 

M!.·s • Lina P .. Tsc,ldari s 

Mrs. Fortuna Anc;;:~ Guery 

lvtr '1 • J..akobmi N w"J,dan Men on 

Hrs ,. Amalia C • de CastElo .!.edon 

Y~s. Adi1a Beyhoum El·Jazaeri 

V~s. Puhri Pektas 

Nies Doro'\.:.hy KE"-nycn 

l>trs. Isabel Urd!:Xtl eta 

Re1?resentative s f:t.'cm Sr.C~~itdized Ar.;en~ie s ~ 
--~--..____ .. ___ . --- ~--

Mrs. - :V.d.ldrecl Fairchild Woodbury 

lldss Jem:no E. Che.ton 

Renre een.ta ti ve s Jrom I::rter-Go~":'Q.~t~l~ Organ~~: 
I 

Australia 

China 

Der.:.lllark 

.Greece 

Haiti 

Turkey 

United ::iingC.o.:u 

Unitod States of 
America 

Unic!l of So-.riet ' 
Socialist R~;·p1;.bl:\.cs 

V::;nezuela 

International Labo~r 
Organization 

United Nations 
Education::tl, Sc:i.t.?.nti l'­
fic and Cul·tm:·a.l 
Organization 

In ter .. f,meric!!n 
Commission of Wc~ae:l 



l!~/GN .6/SR.~--~ 
l'b,.ae 2 

' l:'> 

1. 

Madan~ ~~rie Ccuette 

. Hrs. Cle.ude Day 

Forld. Fad.erativn or 
Trade Uniono 

Chief o~ the Secti~ 
on t!:le S"':atus o!.' 
\·looen 

Secretary 

Mrs. I?O:?OV'A (Union of Soviet Soc::.a:!.ist Republics) recalled t.b.a t 

the question of political rign"te of ;romen, . cne of ~he most im:port.unt items 

en the agenda, had already oecm the eubj ec t of p:~olonged study by tlle United 

Nations and its various bodies. S.he etrcst'loG. that the r:m.J.n point at iee'Ue 'lt.'8D 

to ensure effective implementation of the recormrend.atione of the Economic fu1d 

Social Council in order to provide an a.d.equa.te solution of the p:co'olem. S:i:~~ 

described t..1.e :pos:l. tion in the Soviet Unio:J., 'irhero the :political and civic 

rig.ht3 of women lte:re gual'nnteed under tJ1e Cc;J.ati tution, and quoted statistics 

e:Coi-rir1g that a. grea·t. nu..11"ber of women oc<m:i.Jied key posi t::.ons all over t1.e 

country. Although. tha t."J.eory of equality in :pcli t:t.~al rights had been 

proclaimed in the so~ca.lled. demo::;ratic oovnt:ries, the por;i tion in Spain, 

Greece 1 &vi tzerla:ld, India, the United States of P.merica 1 and others, wa.e 

fe.r fl'C!ll e:atisfactory. Jtr].y reoolut:.on passeG. by the pros9nt Com.1llission 

should state . clea1·ly that 'the resolu-Gion ad.opted. by the General Assemoly 

l!l Decembe:..- 1946 had not fully been pu~;; into pracu~e in the 38 Member States 

vrhich had granted eq,uali ty of rights. Sb.a rof~rreO. to the limited. co:·:HU.ticr.fJ 

under which wqmen C01.lld vote .in the United. Sta.tes cf· .A..merica 1 the United 

Ringdom, Canada, Mexico 7 and Greece, in ccm2arison with the priv!leges 

er..j eyed in her country and in Czechos.lo'!fa.;r:ta. The General Assembly e:hould 

be auked. to reconsider the vhole rjroblem of :poli~:lco.l rights of \vomen, with 

:p~::.rticu.la.r attention being C.Tmm to the eit1.:ation of \fomea in the colonies 

and. non-self-govern1.'1g terri t01~ics. It was f'or those reasons the.t she had 

submitted the resol'!.:ition conta.ine·i in doc1.11!1ent E/CH.6/93. 

tvfrA. l'E.:<.:?AS (Turkey) :pointed out t.ha t the first part of the 

Soviet Unic:l resolution i.:as a..lrsacly im~l:.J.ded. in that. aubmi tted by t:=.e 

e.t 

/Resolutions Cor®t.teli 

+~-~ ~ "'£ · inc c_+> the fo.r·ty­v .. - ..,dg:L:m.'l. ? 

, 
J 



P.esoh~:.ion.s Con:mi ttee, while the aocon.:l pa.:'t ee:t•\rsd no uoe.f'ul purpoze 

since the Secretariat had already p::'opa:;:>{:ltl docv.mantation on tllose countri£<8 

in which wo~len C.i d not :posse sa t:1.c :ftul r!.[')l t to -;rote. L'1 orlier to 

e.xpedita the wcrk of the Comr·..Js:zions ~; b..:l felt tb.e;t. all re<.lltl.l:'ks sbcuJ.d oa 
confined to the pr0cise items on ·thG agf.r::a ., 

I 

Mrs. ~$NCN (India) objected to ce:.··t-:1.in of the colilil'le:nts made :l.l1 

regard. to her country e..nt1. w:!.elled. to mak0 it c..lear the.t Ind.ia, al·~hough 

a Heniber of t..l:le U:-J.i ted Ne.t:l.ons ~ was under no obJ.iga tion to accept the 

pattern of life evolYfld in tl1e so-,riet. Unio:nc Since the recent i:ndepe:n<i~::r • .r.;e 

of her cou."ltry 1 energetic steps rre1·o be:;.::J.g taken to · adjust c a41di ti cnc 

to ex:tsting circumstances. The new Co:t:wtit'..:!.tion, nmt v.:tde~· prcpo.rat:ton: 

provided for adu.l:b franchise and gt'aJ:\lnt.f.es of er;tt:taJ.ity of the aeJ:es i:r ... 

so;_;ial, cultm·al e.nd vo.!i tical fields.. She 5ave figt:t::res s!lOWi:Jg the 

high of:?ice s held by rn.rmy '.{Omen in vurio'.Hl dis tri: ta in In:iia 1 o.nd. 

st:~eseec1 that women de.'!.egatee formed. 1:art of Ind.1an delegations t.) 

the meetings of the U;l.i ted. nations and. i tc ve.rj.o·J.s bod:tes. 

She asked that reference t.o India sho1lld he delt>::Oed from page 

two of the Soviet Urdon :p:co:posal; othenriae one ~wuJ.il be obliged to 

ask for rejection of the :pro:poE:al, since it was not 'baced on facts. 

Mi. .. a. TSALDARIS (Greoco) cald t:het e. copy of t::.e stat.emont n!:e 

r.ad. made on the posi ticn and ri&llts of women in Greece~ v'i. th particu.J.a:r. 

re!'ere!lce to a :cew drc.f'G Consti tuti:o~l, 1>rou.ld be 2-:.and.ed to the Soviet 

Union Re:p:,:eef;IJ.tati-;e ~ i-;:n.o had. not &.r.J~ived in tirti.o to hear the observations 

"in questiono 

Referring to N.:::·s. :Po:pova' s statement a'bout clemoc:ratic conditions in 

Czechcslo~ra.lda, she rc\.lalled that 2; 500 G-1·::-;et;: cl:!.!. lci.~en -v:-ere being 1J.e1cl 

in Czechosloveki.a, a..ni that o:ffi-:5.als of the I:nte:£'nationa.l Red. C:;.~ces 

Ccmmi"t.-J:ee, se'ljl"i::. i.mdcr United Nations dec.~.s:!.ons to orga!1ize t.hoir repatria­

t~on, had been ref~sed passports. 

An exchange of opinion took place as to lrhether it lras in orde:r· 

to a2.~.ow Ifc:"s. Ibrahim, the Rep:·esenta-i:,ive of t.J.:Io =~~lt.er;Qat1c:c.al Dt3mu.::ratic 

Federation of Woruen~ to adaresa the :meet::..~1g ·d t~. :respect to item 4 of the 

Ag!3nd.a i since the d.eba te on this item !lacl bee~ c.!.oeed the ;>revious day~ 

/MistJ KENYON 



Mi~B KElJYON (Unj.t8d Sretes of Ar.n3rica) felt, t:hat an opportt.-.nity to 

aclc.rsss the Coi.1)1Jlis8ion \M)der special cL.·c· .. naotan.e;ea s.hou..l.d not ·l)e J.i:mi ted 

to one international org&.rJ:l.zat5.on. 

TI-1~..££I1.2'rl ~~?11 a~~.0.Sh,t _ _l;;~ _tlf.~J:Y.? __ Y2_t~ .!:£ .. I SP2..~i~2!.~-~~·;2 ~~}.ti ~..l. 
i2....E~?:F Ml's ~ · 113RAB:JJ1 ~-!R~E:E<l~I?..!.?.:~.~~ .j~t.Jl~:r c OJTIY=:E.:~~-!.9.!2}Jl.;..~£:!?. 
exceed f:tve nrlm;:~es. __ ,___ .. ______ ·~-· 

ll'dss SUTlr£1\T.AND (Uni tod Kingdom) oxpla.ined t}lat she had e.bs·~::"ined. 

from voting, merely because the g·?neral debate had been formally closed, 

aad re-o1•enea. only as an e.ct of' courtesy to the Soviet Union re:presentativ.:., 

Mr-s. IERAIIIH (InMmatianal Doraocre.t1c Fed .. e:ration of UOI:len), 

dencriced the activities of her organizati~1, which she seid represented 

80 million women in 51 COU...l'ltriec., s:1e 0)'tj?llUS~zed tl1at in those COtmtr:i.es 

'\.z-here women had no political righb, . t.b 8 tend::mcy of the -.wme:n 1 s organi~at:onr, 

and parl:iamentary bodies ~ao that such :privileges shoulrl be accorded ovl::r 
t.o tl1e educated. "elite". Such a. ccncept:lon vraa a:utl-cle:mocratic and dep:::·iYcr. 

those 1-romen, 11hoee work brought them into ccntect wit~ the daily pro'blel:!s 

of life and ,.;i th the masses of the :pco:pl-:l, of :poll tical rights, In 

countries uhere f:-cee schools d.:tu not exj.st, the poorer c1ass had no o:p:por­

t·~ity for education, and. it \W.s unfair that this cle,as should be ®prived 

of pol~ tical right,s in favour of educated vromen1 who were indifferent to 

t.he real :problsm.a of thc>i:>." cot1ntries. 

A convention shov~d. be fu.·afted ,.,hich w·ould eliminate all discrimination 

bG~reen educated. and u:ledt'.catecl won1e::1.., Gre!!t iv;po:~tance 1-ras atte..c.hed to 

t~e recorr:r.:'3ndatio...'"ls adopted. by tbe Commission, and all countr:i.ea where i-rO!l'l.en 

had no poli ticc.J. rights should b0 c.lassed. e.s having political dlscri!'.linatio.a 

against \.romon. It ,;as essential fer the r:!.ghto of ci t~"zens to be ap,p].ied 

in r1·actice in ccnform:ay wi t."l existing legislation.. There sbou1.d be no 

disc~iminaticn in using the press 1 which novr was available only to those 

with greater financial means .• nor a.-;.y restriction on wcmen's·organizations 

to hold .m3etiugs, to make :peti tione or to se!ld. re:.;;reee.~.;.tati ves to n:.eetizlgs 

such as that o±' the present Co::r.m:!.ssion. All democratic rights should 'be 

guaranteed, including these of all claoses of wo::ten~ 

~ha:irman Cleclarea_ the d.eb~.te on Hem 4 o.f the~~-~~· 

3. FIRST Rlli?ORT OF TEE CO!,;f.U'l'TEE OH RESOLUriONS (DocU11lent E/CNo6/94) 

Mrs. PO?OYA (Union of Soviet Socialist P.epu'blics) considared 

that the Re?or~ of tb.e Com..lllittee on RasolutiCJ!.ls 8l-~OiJld not com.e os!ore 

the 1Jle:1:::.ry Comrr.ieeio~ u:ctil 1 t haC. been ado:9tea. aa a ~.,hole by tile 
/ 

/,-.,.~r.-.-: +toe 
I ·' -·••=- y 

l 



CoJ:;nU ttee" Until then 1 it couJ.d. only ~e r0garded as a draft. Cl tJJ.e 

oth0.r .hand, the paper aho .had :preson:te,i (Docuac:-.1t E/CN.,6/93) ':e.B an 

of!'ic:!.al ·r.asic do:nnr.ent co:ltain:tng a araft. reSJoluti on for stiomis3:!.on 

to the Economic end Social Coux:tcil. Tb3 text <..::' "U1at resoltltion 

had 'been distributeo. the pre·dovs day"' ~.d. aha feit that. it should 

be given priority, in accordance with t.~e Rules of Procedure. 

The CFJ\I:&'v!AN expl ained tha t ths Comm:i ttee on Resolutions was 

a working group of.' the Commission, set trp to facilitate its task in fre.•:L1 ::1D 

resolutions. Official adoption of tho r·e:po!'t as a vrholo was,. therefo:r·o t 

lmnecessary. The various paragraphs had been considered by the Com~ittBe~ 

and !':Iince the Report had bee::1. districut9d. on t~e r:r:evious da.y, the 

Commission could proceed to 1-ta di8C'.~Bfl:!.Or. c 

The Ccll".m:!. s s i on agr~d. b,... .1.~ vo-!:'.es in f'a-:.ro; .~:r. a:cd l againat. to -·---.... -~-.-.ou---<1' :. ._ .. .,~ ....::.:J.-.._ ,_.;:;t__ __ ~~-'t-•--I•Ao._.ll ___ -:lo~~-~ 

~§ll.d.er t:-~~ort. 9.t.~~-Q2JE!!1~~;;:~2,:~~~~~.§.~ 

The Commission p:.·oceede d. to CO!lSid.er docur.J.e~t E/CN.6/94, paragra!Jh 

"by :parag?e,ph .. 

&~bi~~~nt of Suf:!:':c!':se i1:}.j3!J..Si,1.!!L~d Cb_:~ 

!.l;!U~:.P...c::::a:;&,_E!§_~S,~~~o A minor d:t·aft:!.I'.g m.odifica tion was 

suggested by M1ss KENYON (United States of Aoerice)* 

9..2?~ll£:-:2 OI}._Po];1~1..~~].;.E1@~t9, 

.M.lss :KENYON (Uai ted States of June:r:!.ca ) ifas under the im:pr0ssim 
1!1 

that it had been c~ecided. to :i.ncl ude +..his parag!'fl.ph in t;).e form of a 

atatemen~ in the ::::c:po:rt, not !n -~~9 fc:r::n of a resolutio!l~ She ·~hougbt 

it should be the Comm..i.ssion wM.ct , at t.he appropriate time, sb.oulct 

comdder a convention to a~;;:aist courltries that had :10 t granted women 

eq t~al :political rights o 

Mrso ~OPOVA (Union of Soviet Soci alist Republics) said that 

sbe co1.::.l.d not take part in t he d.iscuseion arJ.d :w:ast ahstai:n from 

voting s :.i.nce elw had not received t ... l:te Russian text~ Moreover 1 amenG.ms.:lts 

a:pveared to have been zuao_e in i;he dG'JUJli.ent diOCl\GSod 'by the Committee 

on Reaolutione cr. ~e :provious iiay J and. she wa,s not av.·are of those 

modi fica ticns • 

.V.rr. L.4.~fSON (S:;cretary of the Cc~ussio:.l) 1 e.:q,lained that 1 

e.xce}?t for a few minor drafting c..'langes, the text was .the same as th! 

cliscu.ssecl in ·the C<:xm:ui ttee on Resolutions. The r-e-.;J_ e;ed doc1.l:'!ZJ:~t .had 

dietributed to al.l t:lf:rc'bo:r a of t~he Com::n.isaim 0::1 tbe r-revioua dc.y in 1 t<' 
.0POV11 



two wo:!'king languages, Fronch and Eng.:ish, and it wa3 not possible ;f'or_ the · 

Secretariat to tranEJlate all docl;lnents into the otb.er official languages of 

the U:.u ted Nati one. 

In order to give Mrs. ?OPOVA t.ime -to study the question, which 

was an im]?ortant one, the CHAIRM11.N ruled tt.e t the discv.ssion on the_ conventio11 

on -political rights should be deferred t'.!ltiJ.. th e next mee t.ing. 

1.£t~a tion on ~ Terti torj.~ 

Miss KENYON (United States of JlJr~.erica.) pro:posed, and Miss 

SUTHCRLIUID, (United Kingdom) agreed, to re:ple,ce the wor'ds "to partic:tpa te 

in political activi'ties" in line 2 by the words "right to hold public officot:. 

'?.here might be a diffE)rence oi' :!ntl)rpreta"d.ou in 'differe::t English•s:peQ.king 

countries, and. it -v1as desirable to avoi d ei ving tl1e im:pression that the 

Com.'Jlission 'was interested in roli tical aa;ttat.:i.ori . 

Hiss KENYON further eue;geatod ac.ding the io/'Ord "Pertinent" before th 

word 11 information 11 in line · 5. 

Hiss SU'I'HE'RLll.ND (United Kingdo!D.) suggested . that in view of 

the difficulty which the Soviet delegate uas experiencing, the Co::mnission 

should defer until ~~e next day discussion of the entire Report of ~~e 

Co~mittee on Resolutions and proceed. with ~~e next item on the agenda. 

The CK~IBMP~ replied ~~at the Commiseic~ had a very full 

progra:nra.e for the following day; she was, however, prepared to defer · di~cussion 
of :the paragraph on information on tl·ust territories U..'ltil the aftetnoo~ meeting. 

In reply to a question by the CHAIR.fYTJ.N, V.ll'z~ J!OPOVA (UniOn of 

Soviet Socialist Repu'blics) sa:td that ehe wac pre:pa!·ed to discus-s the nezt 

paragraph cf the report. 

~P.to£mation on Non~Self-Gov~~ng ~2!;itorie_£ 

l~·s~ POPOVA (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) raferred to 

a text covering both trust and ~on-self-gove~ing terr1tor1es ,presented by 

th'9 United States delegate, i•rhich she preferred to the present separate texts. 

In l.'e:ply, the CTIAI}{Mi\N sv.mmed up the earlier debates on the 

question, from >-Thich the Soviet Union delegate had been- absent, and said . t..1at 

e texts adopted by the Committee on ResoJ.utions 1-1ere compromise solutions 

tli<..'l on the text sub:ni tted by !fuss Kenyon~ In the Uni t.ed Nations Charter 

tb.G I)~ 
/these territories 



those territories -;vel'e doal t wi tC. se):larate:y in lu·ticles 73 {e), and 80. 

As the resolution cc:ncerninc trust tl3rrito:r.-iea had 111eaented. cert.e,in 

aifficulties for the Soviet Union member, ~tc CommieGion had agreed to 

defer its discussion nntll the afte:-noon rceet:ing,, 

Miss KENYON (United States of America } agreeC:. wi tb IV'll'O• Po~·ova 

that the text she had prccented on behalf of the Un:!:~ed States Go·:errun.e:nt was 

better t..'flan those at present u...J.der discu.saio'C'.. In orcter to expedite 

~he work of the Com:m:1seicn, she had not insisted on i te adoption; but 

-in view of the importance a ttaclled. to t~e subject by her Government; sb.e haC' .. 

ca"'::lled. for in.structions. She I'TOUld abstain f:::-om Ycti:ng, U..Tltil a reply 

had been recei vedo 

In view of Hiss :Kenyon~s position and of the fact that IvJ::::-s. Po:gova 

desired to have time for furthe1• conside.L·ation of "t1le paragraph, it 

IiElS agreed that the disoussicn shouJd ~:;e 'deferred 1mtil tl:le next meeting .. 

Jnf<:iJ:..$;~tio!L£n Dis~ri~!i£!~...£..~e_a_ 9!'~ .• !~Pf..JJL_the .!~..2f Poli_!:ica.l Bight-2. 

Y..rs~ UP.DANETA (Yenetu£~la.) 1 nt"t:pilOrted. by Miss KENYON (United 

states of .America), suggested c.elet:lng t.!le words 11in the field of po2.i tic.:ll 

rights, in particular11 i!l the :penultimate li'1e and replacing them by the 

wro:;.~cls 111-Ti th respect to the ri g1.1 ts ~ ~ •• 11 

Jvfi.ss SUT!IERLP.ND (United Ki:ngd.cm) romu.rked that this Gr;:;endment 

~ar:::-owed the sense of the resolution. 

The ""Oarag:t~:.'E.h.:...-~~ .. 9: .. ~ .• ..1!.~.&-aflOJ?.!£2_ 'b;y 3 ~~'::.?> .J.£;_:fa·;;on:-. ~ · a..s~..P.~h 
yith 1 abetGntion~ 

.V.trs. !EDO~ (Y!Elzico) had grave doubts a.s to whether the resolut.iO..n, 

as amended., -vras sufficiently ·~Tide to cov~r all poli tica1 rights J both local 

and n;:·,tjonal. 

The CB:AIRMi'u~ stated the.t the rules o:~ :procedu:ce did not allm., 

modification o:i' a text ;.rhich had been adopted; a nevr te.xt could, however~ 

be submitted f'o:~ cons~.deration, if desired. 

M.tss surrH.:U::K..,.I\ND (United Ki:1gdom) e.s::n.11~ed the delegate from 

l·~Stico t.."lat, the amended I>~glisll text, as adopted, amply covered discrimination 

e.s ro;;crds local and r:.o.t:!.onal franchise. 

At this J2C:i£:L~2;'A. IE:QQ:ii_ (Me..?&££.L....Y~,ce"'_Q~J-rm~lh.~~k t~ _ _2]lair~ 
/ •' 

jf:.lcs. POPOV/ 

( 



Va-s. POPOVA, (Union of Soviet- So~ialist Republics) said ehe 

would su~ruit a new text in ~·iting at t4e next meeting. 

It vras agreed to defer further discussion of the para@'a;ph 

u.~til the nex~ meeting. 

J?.E:r~"~.ci;pation ..2f...!i.9~IL!-1!f: .... !!£t!~.~;.li~: .. ttoR_f! 
~~'Ph vras adoi?t~L-1~-v~~ in~..!£~.,-with 

~"R~ntions.:.. 

The Commiss ion rose at 1 ~~ 

three --




